

Board Meeting Minutes
May 2th, 2018
6:30pm 455 Sherman St. Denver, CO

6:30pm Sign in

Jesse Gunter, President
Terra Hoover, Training Camp
Ruth Eipper, Cruises
Daniel Lundberg, Secretary
Judith Thomas, Social Events
Heidi Haas, Webmaster
Tim Friday, Access
Dick Alweis, Instruction
Michael Curtis, Social Media
Dave Holzman, Golden Rodeo

6:35pm Old Business

- o Need to vote on April 1th, 2018 minutes, move to approve, voted on and passed.

6:45pm The New Business

Agenda

Judith Thomas

- o Beer donation from New Belgium.
- o Forgot to give them recognition at Spring Dinner.
- o Because they couldn't make it, and donated beer to club.
- o 6 cases

Patrick Tooley

- o Insurance update, given to us by Jessie Gunter.
- o Patrick Tooley wrote up 25 river reports.
- o All Class 3-4.
- o A 3-1 ration leader to kayak

Dick Alweis

- o Instruction update:
- o Finishing up the season except for Still Water Classes.
- o September Weekend on Colorado River, to hire Matt Dumoul
- o Motion to Hire Matt by Dick Alweis and Ruth Eipper, motion passed

- Instruction position to move to Ruth Eipper.

Terra Hoover

- Training camp update:
- 102 students and kids, 37 instructors, 33 needed to pick classes.
- Volunteer/raffle assistance request:
- Still needs volunteers on land, to serve food, to check-in, raffle, etc.
- Needs some help with raffle to round up stuff.

Tim Friday

- Platte River Clean Up (Ethan is out of country):
- 65 volunteers
- 2 bags of trash per person was collected.
- Suggestions for another river to be cleaned due to the low flows this time of year.
- Also Health risks are too high, with dirty needles, etc.

Dave Holzman

- Golden Rodeo to be last 3 weeks of June
- Middle date to have a BBQ and beers
- New Image brewery supplying beers
- The 3 events: 2 playboating and 3rd night a race.

Finale

Q & A Time: anything that needs clarification or was not covered?

Next Meeting Date: July 11th, 2017 6:30pm 455 Sherman St. Denver, CO